DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FCRCE
HEADQUARTERS FOREIGN TECHNOLOGY DIVISION (AFSC)
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE, OHIO 45433
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TDPT (UFO).

Seleme National Electronics Conference Panel on UFOs

70: Dr J Allen Hynek

1. I have just read the

E le of September
1968, with regards to the N

T

o

rtic 3

1ics Conference panel on
UFOs. The article states at you ee other gentlemen wil
appraise the current status of UFOs and review the latebt finding
including those of the Condon committee. I wish to
under no circumstances will you review the findings of the Condon
Committee as an official Lir Force Consulta

13?5 HJ

T ”bb review of the
findings of the Condon committee will be undertaken by the National
Academy of Sciences, therefore, the Alr Force is not going to involve
itself with Dr Condon's report until the National Academy releases the
document to the Secretary of the Air Force and the general public.

2. As your project monitor, i would appreeiste it if you would refrain
from identifying yourself as Air Force consultant when participating
in pseudo-scientific panels of th*s type.
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HECTOR( ¢ JiNZn&ILhﬁ, ar, Lt Colonel, USAF

f, Aerial Phenomena Branch
sp ce Technologies Division
uction Directorate




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

20 November 1967

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomenon Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Chio 45433

Attn: Major H. Quintanilla, Jr. Re: Report on UFO sighting of
19 April 1967, Burney, Calif,

Dear Major Quintanilla:

I recommend that The evaluation be changed from ionized plasma to
unidentified since there is nothing in the data to support "a charged
ice particle plasma". In the first place, the term "ice particle plasma"
is meaningless to a physiecist. I, at least, do not know of any ice
particle plasma that is glowing white, travels slowly and is visible

for approximately 10 minutes. This appears to be a purely ad hoc
evaluation and is open to the severest criticsm.

Since this case has also been submitted to the University of Colorado,
I suggest that we request an evaluvation from them.

Slncerely yours,

J. AllEn Hynek

JAH:1p



20 November 1967

FID (TDETR)

Research and Aeriel Phenomenon Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Chio 45433

Attn: Major H. Quintanilla, Jr. Re: Sighting of 17 April 1967
5 from Saigon

Dear Hajor Guintanilla:

As reported, this case is completely unidentified and rmch additional
information is called for. It is inconceivable that military intelligence
would not have locked further into this case and, therefore, I should
likke to request that eny furtier information garnered in this case be
forwvarded to Project Blue Bock, Seigon must certainly have 24 hour radar
coverage; were these cobjects picked up by rsdar?

Witness indicates that jet interceptlion may have been involved, although
cbjects were traveling "at least five times faster than any jet-powered
aircraft I have ever seen”., The objects were oval in ghepe end were
traveling in a vertical aspect. In view of the fact that the witness
"was known @s & steble, wature member of the 524th Military Intelligence
Attachment," it eppears that all persons concerned in this sighting
should be further interrogated. I further suggest that a copy of this
eighting be transmitied to the University of Colorado group.

Since the source of this informsation was himself a member of a military
intelligence devachment, it sppears all the more incomprehensible that
this incident was not followed up in considerable detail.

Sincerely yours,
J. Allen Hynek

JAH:1p

Encl, (L)




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER
17 November 1967

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomenon Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio L5433

Attn: Major H. Quintanilla, Jr. Re: UFO of 18 December 1966, Bear Mt.
State Park, New York. Evaluated
originally as hoax.

Dear Major Quintanilla:

On re-examination, I find no substantiation for the evaluation of hoax,
particularly in view of the photo-amnalysis report, No. 67-10, dated 20 Feb-
ruary 1967, which contains no information upon which a hoax can be based.

To the contrary, the report states that close examination of the negative

has negated double exposure and/or retouching. The photographs appear
genuine insofar as content is concerned, however, no satisfactory explanation
of the unidentified object could be made. The lack of a satisfactory ex-
planation of the unidentified object does not constitute sufficient reason

to declare it a hoax. Further, the interviewer considered the witness to be
a '"reliable source."

After examination of the print by myself and by Mr. Fred Beckman of the
University of Chicago, we feel that the original negative should be requested
for further examination. Mr. Beckman, a qualified photo-analyst, disagrees
with the photo analysis presented in the report as to the distance of the
object. He points out that the depth of field extends much farther than in-
dicated in the report. It will be noted, from the print, that the focus is
pecor in the entire periphery of the picture regardless of the distance; only
in the center of the picture is the focus good, and this good focus extends
essentially to infinity. Consequently no judgment can be made as to the real
size of the object, if this Jjudgment is based solely on the guality of Tocus.

My recommendation is, therefore, that the evaluation by changed from hoax to
unidentified.

Sincerely yours,
ARy
'] /%M
J. Allen Hynek

JAH:1p



‘ CORRALITOS OBSERVATORY
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Jan. 27, 1968 |

|
Dear Hector: ' '

I am out here for about two weeks, working on our supernova program
and a number of other things. The BBC came out here to film a bit of me for their
"do" on UFO's. I will see them again in London in March. I am making a trip--at
my own expense--to Prague, Paris (to see Jacques), and to London to see some
UFO people there. I will he gone two weeks, from Mar. 12 to Mar. 26.

The Doubleday people have finally persuaded me to do a book, to be called
"Varieties of UFO Experience"--an obvious take-off on William James famous book,
"Varieties of Religious Experience"--he was the Harvard psychologist, as you
know, ; : :

The book commits me to no theories or interpretations---simply "the facts, m'am",
I will point out that in astronomy there were fine observations of planetary
motions (but for centuries the wrong theory and interpretation)--for years there
were the facts about meteorites (but the wrong theory)--and in physics there
vwere observations on the aurorae (but the wrong theary)--so what comes first
are the observations--let theories wait. Certainly I won't get myself in a trap
on ETI or plasma or anything ed3e, as far as that goes.

I have also bought ( at my own expense) a fine transcription tape recorder, which
not only allows me to tape phone conversations easily--but to have a secretary
take them off easily--it has a back spacer, so it's just like a dictaphone. So
now I will be able to furnish you with the tramscripts of the various ( and
interesting) phone interviews I have heen having all around the country.

Now to get to the things you wanbt. The delay in reporting on many of the
cases you have asked me &out is due simply to the fact that I needed more
facts, and I have been calling people up, and until now there was no way to

. transcribe them from the tape.

T e

} CASE: 5 Nov. 1967 Farmersville, Ohio Roger McDowell.
k- corrections
Glearly a case of the moon. When one makes aiXmwamszmws for the
longitude of Farmersville west of the 75 th meridian, and corrects for the
- difference from the meridian of Greenwich, one comesout to moonset for
Farmergville at 20:21 EST, Since the sighting ti.e is given as 20:00, duration
, 5 min,, and the moon had a southern declination,--and the fact that he didn't
i mention the moon when the nearly quarter moon was plainly there, makes it
very likely that the moon was the culprit. The moon, of course, was nop 20
desrees in elevation---more like L~=8 degs, but that is normal exaggeration. The
moon shmuiw also kawexkemr somewhat farther soubth than observer idicated his
‘ objectwaas, but I do not think this wmax is serious. Also, he said he thought
zlﬁﬁﬁgg might be the moon,but the “moon wouldn't be visible". Well, it was.

Thanik you for sending the resume of case listings for which L am o send you
written comments. I was not aware you wanted comients on the 1952 cases--those
which Mr, Sweeney so kindly had duplicated for me, J wanbed those just to complete
my own files, Bub Af you want cemments, you shall sertainly have them,

If there is any question about the gppropriateness of my using the Xerox




machine while I am visiting you, would my bringing my own Xerox paper with me
ease the situation. I can easily bring a box of it with me, since we also use it
at the observatory. No criticism could then be made that I am using up FTD
su*Jpl:Les. It is clearly most inefficient for me to have to dictate material into |
a dictaphone and then have my secretary spend hours transcribing it. I wouldn't |
think of wasting my time like that back at the university---quite unthinkabls

for a department chairman to spend his time doing hack work. Yet, my contract
reads that I am to find out whether there is anything of scientific value in

UFO reports. Clearly then I must have free access to such reports as I deem

might be of value, and copies of whatever unclassified material I feel it is
important for me to have. Otherwise there is no point to having me as a
consultant., Perhaps you, Mr. Sweeney and & can talk this out the next time I
visit--~which is now scheduled for Feb. 15 and 16.

A reporter from Amarillo called me yesterday to brief me on the flap they

 have heen having in Wellington, Texas---many independent witnesses--Lxder type

cases--animals disturbed, etc.=--but they have not reported to the Air Force.
None of them want publicity or ridicule. I will follow somé of this by paons,

- as an :Lndlv1dual —-but. even tne Condon Comm. doesn t have this repor'b

Well enough for now. : :'_

o 7% S:f.ncerely yours, AT
: &0

% - .+ Allen
P.S. The manuscript of the book is not due to be delivered -for two years--so
much can happen between now and then.

On my way home from here, I have been asked to stop b'l Houston and regalse
the astronauts about UFQ's, Well, wellll o ot.f:

When I asked the BBC people if they were gomg to film Menzel, t.hey
repln.ed "Ifenzel '.'LS melevant" Ho, ho, . . €
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Me jor Hector Quintanilla, Jr. 30 November 1967
Page 2

But be that a2ll as it may, this does not concern me directly. My Jjob as

calied for in the contract is to continue to see whether I can find anything

of scientific value in UFO reports. This task I am pursuing. I try diligently
to avoid "looking under the bed" techniques. I will leave such matters to
people trained to do such things and try to concentrate solely on the scientific
aspects of the work, whatever those may be.

Sincerely yours,
Jd. Allen Hynek
JAH:1p

cec: Dr. Cassiopo
Mr. J. Sweeney



NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

30 November 1967

Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomenon Division
Wright Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio L5433
Dear Major:

I herewith return the Burney, California case. I was not aware that this was

the original copy, but now upon examination I see that it apparently is. Had

I realized this before I would have made a xerox of it before bringing it with
me from Dayton.

At any rate, I wrote to Mr. Forrester, Shasta City Deputy Sheriff, to tell

nim that on Sunday, November 26 at 7:00 P.M., I would call him for further in-
formation. (This is part of my regular plan now; I write in advance to
witnesses I wish to interrogate, telling them that I will plece a phone call

to them at a given time and asking them to be in readiness) I found that

Mr. Forrester had been killed in an auto accident just three weeks ago. Very
ironically, he had quit his sheriff's job in Burney, California, '"because he
wanted to get away from its hazards" and accepted a job with the Los Angeles
Police Department whereupon just a few days after he joined them, he was killed
in an auto accident.

The case is still a good one, however, and our only chance of tracing down what
this "ice particle plasma" might be is to check with the radar squadron in

Red Biuff, Oregon. Since this is a military installation, I think it would

be better if we placed an autovon call to them next time I visit Blue Book.

I must apologize for walking off with the Saigon "For Information Only" case,
but the original has been returned. As far as I know I do not have any other
original reports here, unless they inadvertently got mixed up with a batch
of xerox copies. Rest assured that any original copiles, should there be any,
will be promptly returned to your files.

I am still surprised that no further investigation was made of the Saigon case.
It is cases like this, I am sure you must realize, that spawn the rumors that
"the Air Force knows all about it" since to the average citizen it is incon-
ceivable that so striking a reported happening would go uninvestigated.

e



DEARBORN OBSERVATORY

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

January 13, 1966

Major Hector Quintanilla USAF
Chief, Aerial Phenomena Branch
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base
Dayton, Ohio 45433

Dear Major:

This is to report to you that Sergeant Moody @and I are hard
at it for these three days. I think that we will be able to clean
up all of 1965.

As I go over the 900 or so cases of Y65, L am once again im-
pressed by the inadequate quality of the data upon which the evalua-
tions must be based. In some cases the term Minsufficient data™ is
really a misnomer; there is enough data -but it is of such poor quality
that the cause of the sighting is unidentifiable rather than uniden-
tified. To use the category Minsufficient data™ overly much weights
the statistics so that our critics then say that this is just a handy
catch-all to which we put everything that we can't find a ready ex-
planation for. On the other hand, to say the case is "unidentified"
is even worse because this is interpreted by our reading public to
mean that something really mysterious is going on. The reason for
its beihg lnidentified is that the data do not pemmit any logical
explanation. I would prefer the term m"unidentifiable™ or, better,

munidentifiable because of poor data' to either of the terms 'insuf-
ficient data" by itself, or unidentified" by itself. I rather agree
with public opinion that the term "™unidentified" should be reserved
for those cases which really do puzzle us even though we have reason-
ably good data, by:which I mean largely that there was more than one
observer, and that we have some time-space sequence of the reported
events. ;

Should there ever be any official inquiry fram the Pentagon
about the conduct of our Project, I think it might be well to bring
up the above points. I have for years, as you know, pleaded for
immediate capability in the gathering of data so that evaluations
could be placed on a much firmer foundation than they have been in
the past, not because of any inherent incompetence in the evaluating
office butsimply because of the inherent paucity of the data.

Sincerely yours,

JAH:ar Director
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TOPT (UF0)ya) Quintenille/70916/ahs/12Dec6T 12 Decenber 1967
UFQ Case Files

Dr. J. Allen Hynek

l. Reference your requests for specific UFQ cuse files. The
folloving reports are forwvarded for your study and comments.

a. 26 February 1966, Bartlett, Nev Hampshire
b. T July 1966, Centerville, Chio

¢. 31 July 1967, Indianspolis, Indena

d. 21 June 1967, las Vegas, Nevads

2., Our letter of 7 Hovember 1967 forwarded twenty-five cases
for your study and commenis. To date we have not received them.
If possible, would you plesse bring your written comments with
you on your next trip to Viright-Patterson AFE. Ve are attempting
to close out the first ten months of 1967 and would like to edd
your cosments to our files. Thank you for your essistance in
bringing cur Tiles uwp to date.

mmﬁ, ﬁ.,‘ e jor, USAP & Atchs
Chief, Aerisl Phenomens Office a/s

Aerospace Technologies Division
Production Directorate







DEARBORN OBSERVATORY
NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

January 13, 1966

Major Hector Quintanilla USAF
Chief, Aerial Phenomena Branch
Wright-Patterson Air. Force Base
Dayton, Ohio 45433

Dear Major:

This is to report to you that Sergeant Moody pnd I are hard
at it for these three days. I think that we will be able to clean

up all of 1965.

As T go over the 900 or so cases of 165, 1 am once again im-
pressed by the inadequate quality of the data upon which the evalua-
tions must be based. In some cases the term M"insufficient data" is
really a misnomer; there is enough data:but it is of such poor quality
that the cause of the sighting is unidentifiable rather than uniden-
tified. To use the category M"insufficient data' overly much weights
the statistics so that our critics then say that this is just a handy
catch-all to which we put everything that we can't find a ready ex-
planation for. On the other hand, to say the case is "unidentified®
is even worse because this is interpreted by our reading public to
mean that something really mysterious is going on. The reason for
its beihg lunidentified is that the data do not permit any logical
explanation. I would prefer the term "unidentifiable™ or, better,

mmidentifiable because of poor data to either of the terms ™insuf-
ficient data™ by itself, or tunidentified" by itself. I rather agree
with public opinion that the term "™unidentified" should be reserved
for those cases which really do puzzle us even though we have reason-
ably good data, byiwhich I mean largely that there was more than one
observer, and that we have some time-space sequence of the reported
events. .

Should there ever be any official inquiry from the Pentagon
about the conduct of our Project, I think it might be well to bring
up the above points. I have for years, as you know, pleaded for
immediate capability in the gathering of data so that evaluations
could be placed on a much firmer foundation than they have been in
the past, not because of any inherent incampetence in the evaluating
office butsimply because of the inherent paucity of the datae.

Sincerely yours,

s ‘ W&\

JAH:ar Director



TDET/UFO

Request for UPO Case Files NOV 71367

Dr. J. Allen Hynek
Dearborn Observatory
Evenston, Illinois 60201

1. Reference your requests for specific UFO case files and copies

of incoming messages on unidentified flylng objecta. These case files
have been reproduced and are forwarded to you for your study on the
observations.

2. Request your comments on the attached sightings; comments may be
in letter form. Recuest you include your reasons for believing that
cases need additional investigation, why you feel a sighting is or is
not a star, satellite or other evaluation, and please state vwhat
additional informetion you have from witnesses or other sources on

these particular sightings.

3. By providing the sbove information, you will ensble this office to
be better prepared to meet with congressmen, the news media, and other
sclentific investigators. Your written comments will prove to be most
valusble in substantiating your scientific and investigative research

on UFQ sightings.

Sincerely,
QUINTANILLA, Jr, Major, USAF 25 Atehs
f, Aerial Phenomena Eranch 1. Listing of UFO Cases

2.« 25, Cases as listed in Atch #1




TDPT (UFO) iaj m quintanilla/70916/mhs/28 Nov 67
UFQ Observation, 2 September 1967

Dr. J. Allen Hynek

Reference the attached unldentified flying cobject report from
Mrs. Catherine Menter on her observation of 2 September 1967,
at Boulder, Colorado. Reguest your comments &5 to a possible
cause for this sighting.

é%&TGR GUINTANILIA, Jr, Major, USAF 1 Atch
ief, Aerisl Phenomena Qffice &/8
Aerospace Technologies Division

Production Directorate

,{,u W A
)
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TOPT (UWP0)ye) quintanilla/70916/nhs/12Dec6y 17 Decenber 1967
UFQ Case Files

Dr. J. Allen Eynek

1. Reference your requests for specific UFO eusse files. The
following reports are forwarded for your study and comments.

a. 26 Pebruery 1966, Bartlett, Nev Hsmpshire
b. 7 July 1966, Centerville, Chio

e. 31 July 1967, Indisnspolis, Indenn

d. 21 June 1967, las Vegas, Nevada

2. Our letter of 7 November 1967 forwsrded twenty-five ceses
for your study and comments. To date ve have not received them.
If possible, would you please brimg your written couments with
you on your next trip to Vright-Patterson AFB. Ve are attempting
to close out the first ten monthes of 1967 and would like to sdd
your comments to our files. Thank you for your sssistanece in
bringing cur files up to date.

WMM ﬁ, e, Sar i Atchs

Chief, Aeriel Phenomens Office a/s

Aerospace Technologies Division
Produetion Directorate




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS ~ 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

6 December 1967

Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomena Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio 45433

Dear Major:

In reference to your request for comments on the observation of Mrs.
Catherine Manter made on 2 September 1967, at Boulder, Colorado, I would
say that the evidence clearly points to the planet, Saturn. The "dead
giveaway", I believe, is given in item 26: "A star, but with no rays".
The planet Saturn would be quite bright, but would not twinkle as stars
do.

The fact that the object was in view for one hour and forty-five minutes,
appeared as a "star but with no rays" and that the night was essentially
clear, leads me to consider Saturn to be the stimulus for this report. I
discount the statement that the object moved in several directions since
nothing is said of the magnitude of this motion, and could easily be
ascribed to the well-known illusion which arises from watching a point
source of light for a protracted time.

The report has several minor inconsistencies in it but,all in all, there
is nothing in the report that would seriously contradict the evaluation
of the planet Saturn. The statement that the elevation was 35°, whereas
Saturn was approximately 20° elevation is, I believe, another example of
the general tendency of people to estimate horizontal angles greater than
they actually prove to be.

Sincerely yours,
J. Allen Hynek

JAH:1p
encl.



NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

30 November 1967

Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomenon Division
Wright Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio L5433

Dear Major:

I herewith return the Burney, California case. I was not aware that this was

the original copy, but now upon examination I see that it apparently is. Had

I realized this before I would have made a xerox of it before bringing it with
me from Dayton.

At any rate, I wrote to Mr. Forrester, Shasta City Deputy Sheriff, to tell

him that on Sunday, November 26 at 7:00 P.M., I would call him for further in-
formation. (This is part of my regular plan now; I write in advance to
witnesses I wish to interrogate, telling them that I will place & phone call

to them at a given time and asking them to be in readiness) I found that

Mr. Forrester had been killed in an auto accident Jjust three weeks ago. Very
ironically, he had quit his sheriff's job in Burney, California, "because he
wanted to get away from its hazards" and accepted a job with the Los Angeles
Police Department whereupon just a few days after he joined them, he was killed
in an auto accident,

The case is still a good one, however, and our only chance of tracing down what
this "ice particle plasma" might be is to check with the radar squadron in
Red Bluff, Oregon. Since this is a military installation, I think it would
be better if we placed an autovon call to them next time I visit Blue Book.

I must apologize for walking off with the Saigon "For Information Only" case,
but the original has been returned. As far as I know I do not have any other
original reports here, unless they inadvertently got mixed up with & batch

of xerox copies. Rest assured that any original copies, should there be any,
will be promptly returned to your files.

I am still surprised that no further investigation was made of the Saigon case.
It is cases like this, I am sure you must realize, that spawn the rumors that
"the Air Force knows all about it" since to the average citizen it is incon-
ceivable that so striking a reported happening would go uninvestigated.

Sl



Ma jor Hector Quintanilla, Jr. 30 November 1967
Page 2

But be that all as it may, this does not concern me directly. My job as

called for in the contract is to continue to see whether I can find anything

of scientific value in UFO reports. This task I am pursuing. I try diligently
to avoid "looking under the bed" techniques. I will leave such matters to

people trained to do such things and try to concentrate solely on the scientific
aspects of the work, whatever those may be,

Sincerely yours,
J. Allen Hynek
JAH:1p

cc: Dr. Cassiopo
Mr. J. Sweeney




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

20 November 1967

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomenon Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio 45433

Attn: Major H. Quintanilla, Jr. Re: Report on UFO sighting of
19 April 1967, Burney, Calif.

Dear Major Quintanilla:

I recommend that The evaluation be changed from ionized plasma to
unidentified since there is nothing in the data to support "a charged
ice particle plasma". In the first place, the term "ice particle plasma"
is meaningless to a physicist. I, at least, do not know of any ice
particle plasma that is glowing white, travels slowly and is visible

for epproximately 10 minutes. This appears to be a purely ad hoc
evaluation and is open to the severest criticsm.

Since this case has also been submitted to the University of Colorado,
I suggest that we request an evaluation from them.

Slncerely yours,

J. Allen Hynek

JAH:1p




REPLY TO
ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

TO:

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS FOREIGN TECHNOLOGY DIVISION (AFSC)
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE, OHIO 45433

TDPT (UFO) 18 January 1968

Request for Comments on UFO Observations <?
Dr. J. Allen Hynek Mq 3

l. Reference the attached report from Roger McDowell of Farmers- ‘1

ville, Ohio, on his unidentified observation of 5 November 1967. TL /

Mr. McDowell also had sightings on 29-30 October 1967 which we C;‘
evaluated as possible aircraft. The witness has not provided
additional information on his sighting of 5 November. However,

we would appreciate your written comments as to the possibility

of Mr. McDowell observing the moon on his latest observation.

2. Attached is a copy of a letter from the lst Aerospace Control
Squadron regarding the visability of retrograde satellites. Their
listing of visible satellites was obtained from the Smithsonian.
Please note that several satellites on this list are not contained
in the information provided by the Smithsonian on satellites observed
by Moonwatch prior to 1 January 1968.

3« As of this date, we have not received your written comments

on the sightings forwarded to you on 7 November 1967 and

12 December 1967. Also, we have not received your comments on
reports given to you on 17 November 1967 and the cases which

Mr. Sweeney duplicated for you on 19 December 1967. In the event
that you have misplaced your listings on these cases we are providing
you with a list that combines all the cases that were forwarded to
you for review on the above dates.

HECTOR QUINTANILIA, Jr, Major, USAF 3 Atchs
Chief, Aerial Phenomena Office 1. Sighting, 5 Nov 67
Aerospace Technologies Division - 2. List of Retrograde Satellites

Production Directorate 3. Listing of UFO Cases for Comment




TDPT (UFO) OFFICIAL FILE CY
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TDPT (UF0) ya s Quintantille/70916/nhs/30 Jan 68 T

UFO Observation, 30 or 31 July 1967 ; L

Dr. J. Allen' Hynek

1. Reference the ottached unildentified flying object report from
Kernville, California which occurred on 30 or 31 July 1967. Request .
your written comments ss to the possibility of this being an astro-
nomical observation. If you feel that Mr., Petyak did not observe an
astronomical body, please make a statement to that effect.

2. Thank you for your assistance on this case,
ﬂbc.. 7 FJ‘ 67

W.CTOR QUINTANILLA, Jr, Major, USAF 1 Atbh
‘nief, Aerial Phenomena QOffice . afs
Aerospace Technologies Division

Production Directorate




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY e LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

8 February 1968

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomena Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio L5433

Attn: TDPT (UFO)
Subj: UFO Observation, 30 July, 1967, 10:15 P.D.T.

To: Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

i There is nothing in the data supplied by Mr. Petyak to indicate
that he had been observing an astronomical body. Saturn had not gquite
risen at the time of his first observation. TFurther, he indicated the
elevation as being approximately half-way to the zenith.

25 From the evidence presented by Mr. Petyak it does not appear
potentially profitable to pursue investigation of this case further,

as the likelihood of obtaining anything of scientific value from this
sighting seems improbable. This sighting takes its place with hundreds
of others which end in a blind alley and yield nothing of scientific
value.,

63?7ALLEN HYNEK, Diégizzzﬁgk
Lindheimer Astronomical Research Center

Department of Astronomy
Northwestern University

JAH:1p
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Porce paid for the processing of this film. ‘.z!e woulid éappreciate
it if you would f‘orwa‘ G t‘ne: film to the Acrial Prencomensa @ffice
in order that the film can bescome part of the offiecial wecord.

FYITSOMANTT T A R 2 o

CUINTANILILA, Jr, Major, USAF
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aericl Phenomensa Office
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHHIMHR ASTRONOMICAL RHBHARCH CHNTHR

28 February 1968

FTD (TDETR)
Research and Aerial Phenomena Division
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

Ohic 45433
Attn: TDPT (UFO)
Subj: Sighting of 17 June 1967, Phoenix, Arizona,

enclosed with your letter of 19 February 1968

To: " Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

1S I £ind that there is noﬁ enough information to attempt a firm
evaluation. Informstion on the "light curve" would be specifically
needed. This might be obtained through interrogation of the witness,
but since the witness is a 1l2-year old boy his subjective impressions
f the event may color the objective facts to such an extent that we
tHl1 will not get firm data.,

you authorize it,.I will be happy to make a phone call to
Mr. Perry and attempt a further evalvation of the facts.

e From the limited data at hand, a meteor explanation seems to be
the most likely even though five seconds 1s too long a time to cover
- the limited arc indicated. His time estimate may be in error as well
as the arc covered. He speaks of "great speed" and this too is in
contradiction with the relatively short arc covered in five seconds.

I would recommend that the phone call be made,
. ALIEN HYNEK, Director |
Llndheimer Astronomlcal Research Center

Department of Astronomy
Northwestern University

JAH:1p




T0PF (UFO) Mej Quintanills/70916/mhs/12 Mer 63 33 MAR 1968
Alleged Trensfer of Dats to Rend Corporation

Pr. J. Allen Hynek

1. This replies to your letter of 7 Murch 1968 with regerds
to an Asaocisted Press news article which reported that the
Alr Force bod turned over scoumileted UFQ data to the Bend

2« I dom't knov vhere Mre. Arlees Abrehams got her informstion
from, however, I ean cstegoricslly state that I beave not turned
over any dets to the Rend Corporation, Immmmftl

dsta is to take plsce in the future. It appesrs, to me, to be
Just enother ruscr end there is no truth in it vhetscever. I

personelly think that if such o transfer wes belng contemplated,
I vould be right in the widdle of it.

3» Thank you for celling my attention to the article smd if
m«ymmwmmm,xwwa
& copy of the corrsspondence,

mm,::,m,
s Aerisl Phenomena Office
mem




MAR 18 1968

Dre J. Allen Hynek sraing bis
sttoched letter from kr. John A, Marshell, e &

= of Februsry 25, 1963 at Elk Grove Village, Illinois,

is forvarded to your office due to your iaterest in

, . useF 1 Ateh Marshall
foron ammmmia, ar, Sapes § g :
Cniet, Aerial mum M’




oV by

MAR 18 1968
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He is, however, nearsighted and although he tells me he can drive without
glnssps he rarely does. Had he had his glasses on he feels he could have
observed more details than he did.

3 This case must be evaluated as unidentified. Since it is a one-witness
case (if we exclude the cows as witnesses) we are up the familiar bl ‘LG alley with
the gquestion as to whether there was an actual image on Mr. Bland's retina at
the time of hie sighting. There is always the possibility that this could have
been a vivid dream or an oubright hallucination. We do not understand under
what conditions such hallucinations occur but in my recent visit in Londen I
spoke at great length with a well-known psychiatrist who is doing research in
hypnosis and he tells me the following:

trance hypnosis. In

me t e who have had spectacular
PO 8y ¥ all ple were capable of deep
trance hypnos s. Deep trance subjects are capsble of hallucination under
suggestion by the hypnotist. The question remains whether they are also
capable of hﬂ““vcvnatLOﬂ without the aid of hypnotist. This is an interesting
possibil] and might go a 7073 way toward explaining many of the single witness

Bland as to whethe be ha d ever been HJn tised and he sai
and that "sort of stuff was out of his field"
not accept Baliucination, and there is no & pri
faced with the generally unpalatable conclusi
ee wh Belsoidihe saw. 1 find no ordin

3
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o
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2Tt , ©r mirage, ete., which would serve to exp

EYNEK, Director
Ldndpemmer As tronomgcu1 Research Center
Department of Astronomy
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Pr (Uro) 3 APR 1968

: 916 2 68
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file thot are aweiting your remarks and ve would like to meke an
evaluation on them. ;

3« It hes come to our attention that you
made on the p funds, ve would sppreciate your forverding
eny vouchers that you have not filed as yet.

d m,&.m.m
.mzm:n«
Production Mrectorate
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3. There is no objection to your reviewing Mr. Drury's cese file.

WINTANILLA, Jr, s USAF
» Aerial | :
lerospece Technologies Division Cy to: TGS - Dr. Cacloppo



~‘NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

. DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

8 April 1968

FTD (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomena Division

Wright Patterson Air Force Baase (i
Ohio 45433

Attn: TDPT (UFO)

Subj: UFO Sighting, 31 July 1967, Indianapolis, Indiana

To: Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

nid If I have looked at this case once I have certeinly looked at it more

than a dozen times. Fach time I looked at it I have put it down with a sense’
of frustration. Before the second Battson report came in there was very good
agreement among the three observers. How much of this was due to collusion,
of course, we do not know, ZEven so, the frustration curtain could be lifted
only b3 an interview with the three boys at the site of the sighting, and in

| view of Gthe youth of the observers I hesitate to suggest such an expenditure

of time and money.

2 Now report No. 2 from Battson comes in, made a good half year after
the sighting and apparently made in a hurry and certainly not comparing in
thought or detail to the reports of the other observers. Some items are left
lank and, all in all, it gives the impression that Tthis young lad filled the
questionnaire out in a hurry under pressure to get it over with. Was this
the case?

S The attached table compares some basic items in the various reports.

In the direction of travel all early reports agree but the Battson No. II
indicates the thing came from a higher altitude to a lower. As far as duration
is concerned, the Battson II report says both one minute and ten seconds, the
former agreeing with previous reports. The only mention of moonlight is made
in Battson II and this is understandable since if I were to ask any of my
students whether there was moonlight or not on the first day of their vaction
last year I doubt that any would remember. There is general agreement as to
partial to full cloudiness and in the manner of disappearance of the object.

T




Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr. 8 April 1968
Page™ 2, :

The basic description and the drawings of the first three reports are
in good agreement, if one allows that two soup bowls attached might resemble
two rolls of tollet attached. The apparent sizes in the first three reports
agree but this was left blank in the Battson II report.

Although there is some conflict between the Battson I and Battson II
reports, I feel the conflict arises from both faded memory and a sloppy filling
out of the second report.

h, My own preference for an evaluation would be "insufficient and somewhat
conflicting data" Since the insufficiency can be removed only by further, and
personal, interrogatlon I think this is a good evaluation. The sighting certainly
cannot be evaluated as & meteor nor as a re-entry because the object in no case
was described as giving off smoke or changing brightness. The dvuration for a
meteorite is too long and is at the limits of what might be allowed in a re-entry.
If I were a lawyer I would disregard the Battson II report on the basis of lack

of quality in comparison to the previous three reports.

Nonetheless, an interesting case and we must ask once again, what was
‘the stimulus that gave rise to the report?

/ 4. /6%,«4

J. ALLEN HYNEK, Dlrector
| Lindheimer Astronomical Research Center
‘Deparument of Astronomy
Northwestern University



?7 Battson I (15) | Battson IT (15) R. Young (167 I J. Young (12)
Direction of Trav. i Below clouds to above cloudé High ---- low Low ~-- high f Low --- high
= A TR e e e L R ; SR —— TP RO R R e e e
Duraticon 50 sec. - one (l) minute 1 Minute 50 seconds 1-1/2 -- 2 min,
10 Seconds
Moonlight Meteors, Venus, but not Bright - None
the moon
Detail in Drawing Good None Good. Good
Sky Partly cloudy Partly Cloudy cloudy cloudy
SIS N ).,« ) e PNy e e - e SN PN SN A PR R AT TR I A RIS TR T v s
Disappearance Behind cloud Suddenly Behind cloud Behind cloud
Resembled @ . = | eseaaa Meteorite 2 soup bowls 2 rolls of
' toilet paper
Date of Report = |  seee-- Feb. 13, 1968 July 17, 1967 Nov. 30, 1967
J
Size Larger than dime at e
arm's length 1 eeee-e Larger than dime Dime at arm's
at arm's length length
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ToPT (UFO)  Maj Guintanilla/70916/mhs/25 Mar 68 2 "
UFO Observation, 78 February 1968
§
| }V
Dr. J« Allen M 0{
Mmmawmmamx.w.mam. \

w,mmummﬂwuwmnmw
of 8 Pebruary 1968, Please contact the Bland's and let us know of
mm}.mumauthmmm.

| QUINTANILLA, Jr, m,
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Dre J. Allen Hynek

Reference the attached UFO revort from the Indiens eres for
e

1k Qwﬂtewb T 195?. This report is forwarded for your informa-
&

Lt ITIITPANT
ECTOR QUINTANILIA, Jr

_—,‘“:'“:f’, Aerial Phenomen:
Aerospace Technologles

1

1 Ateh
UFQ Case File,

Production ?iTCC“ orate
o
3
& ‘

14 Sep 67, Indiana Aréa



TOPT (UP0) Lt Col Quintsnilla/70916/mhs/15 May 68
Request for UFO Case Fliles '

Ma&ﬂhﬂw

Reference your request for specific UFD ceses. These reports have
bean reproduced and are atisched; € are for your comments or
informetion. The case of 3 March 1963, from Mra. G. ¥W. Relcherdt

b Jan 49 Eickam Field, Hmwaii Comments or Info
18 oet 67 Oelvein, Iowa Info

6 Peb 68 11le, Worth Carclina Comments or Info
6 Meyr 60 Amarilic, Texas Comments or Info
15 Apr 67 El Cejon, Californis Comments or Info

16 MAY 1969



NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

24 May 1968

FTD (TDETR)
Research and Aerial PhenomeﬂE\Qiyision
Wright Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio 45433

Attn: TDPT (UFO)

Subj: Visit to Dayton, June 11, 1968

Eo? Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

i If it is agreeable with you, I should like to come to Dayton for

just one day in June. It would be Tuesday, June 11, and staying over
on Wednesday if the work demands it.

2. I will be staying at the Dayton Inn, arriving there Monday night,
and will get out to the field early Tuesday morning.

< /Y

//3. ALLEN HYNER, Dirdétor
Lindheimer Astronomical Research Center
Northwestern University

JAH:1p !

cc: A. J. Cacioppo
J. J. Sweeney

Reavd p T2



|  NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
/ BVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201
DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY - LINDHBIMER ASTRONOM AL RESEARCH CENTER
4 June 1968

FTID (TDETR)
Research and Aerial Phenomena Division

Wright Patterson Air Force Base
Ohio 45433
Attn: TDPT (UFO)
\
? Subj: UFO Investigation
To: Lt. Col. Hector Quintanilla, Jr.
Reference: I. Your letter 22 May 1968, subject, UFO Iunvest gations,

I have the following comments on all the cascs you hav?
listed, in the order they were listed.

j
j 4 7 January 1952, Palmer, Alaska.
|

I have rated this case X3 C7, meaning that as far as strange-
ness was concerned, the stimulus giving rise to this report could
have been something quite ordinary or it could have fallen into the
category of '"cigar-shaped Ufos" reported from many countries and
which have no ready explanation. In this instance, there is not
sufficient information to go on. The report we have states,
"Alaska Air Command informed and will take further investigasii
action," and, "additional data will be forwarded when avai
To the best of my knowledge the further data were never transmitted.
This plus the fact that it was reported by one woman out of 4 or 5
(not 45 as the original report stated) and the fact that it was
observed at the time of the setting sun, leads me to think that
the sighting might have had a meteorlogical origin. Thus, ''possibly
meteorological, but data insufficient for firm evaluation'" is my
recommendation for this classification.

2 14 April 1952, LaCrosse, Wisconsin.

| I originally asked to review this case in the hopes that un-
| known to me some additional followup had been made. I found that
| despite the fact that a captain of commercial airliner and others



Lt. Col. Hector Quintanilla 4 June 1f
Page 2

had witnessed this, no followup whatever was made. It is th sOTE
of thing in this case, and in a great many others, that hss ~d to
the facetious, but somewhat deadly remark by someone that I+  cct
Blue Book might be called, not the '"Society for the Investijy =“ion

of Unexplained", (Ivan Sanerson's organization) but rather. ‘Jociety
for the Explanation of the Uninvestigated'. Since 1947, be ige

of lack of funds and adequate personmnel, a formidable numb  of
cases were not adequately followed up. I had often pointed i,
both to officials in Dayton and in Washington, that a day o: rcckon-
ing might some day come when the Air Force might be asked &- ow
cause why proper investigations were not made. In this cs=: o1
instance, no attempt apparently was made even to find out =« ‘Lhe
others" were who had made this sighting. How many? Wewve .
passengers? Were they members of the crew? No attempt ever vas
made to find out the duration of the sighting. In view o: . this,
it is patently impossible to form any sort of a valid judj: L as
to what the stimulus that gave rise to this report mighi been.
To list it as "insufficient information" is incorrect, but it should
really be listed as "insufficient information because of iaci of
followup". A store of information may have been available, ut this

store was never tapped. Incidentally, how is the case ﬂiwL*Atxy
carried, unidentified, or insufficient information? The iastter
would certainly be more appropriate.

3. 4 June 1952, Stuttgart, Germany.

I have rated this a Z3 C6 meaning puzzling but possibly explan-
able case of credibility 6, since there were two witnesses technically
trained. One witness was a Lieutenant Colonel who was shortly there-
after assigned to the Directorate of Intelligence, Headquartevs,
United States Air Force. It seems unlikely that they would have
been mislead into a misidentification of an F84, and reporte: instead
a very bright light that crossed in front of their aircrafi, made
fairly tight turns, and then have turned their own aircraft to
follow it. Of course, it is entirely possible that it was a gross
misidentification on the part of these two experienced pilots and
therefore the evaluation of possible aircraft is justified. It
is unjustified, however, in the statistics for the year to call it
an unquestioned aircraft. To be fair, one might also have designated
it "possibly unidentified" and at the end of the year have liisted
it as "unidentified". I have long inveighed against the unaccept-
able (and this is to any good statistician) statistics emyﬂ‘fuu by
Blue Book over the years in transforming''possibles' and '"probables
into firm actualities.




Lt. Col, Hector Quintanilla 4 June 1968
Page 3

Shou!d the files of Blue Book ever be thoroughly examined by
comp-tent scientists, this incorrect statistical procedure will
surely be pointed out as being most unscientific. Though more
cumbergome, the proper thing to do is, of course, to carry in

the statistical records the number of, let us say, aircraft,
probable alrcraft, and possible aircraft cases as separate entries.

b, 5 June 1952, Lubbock, Texas.

Properly classed as unknown. It would be straining things
to call these possible aircraft in view of the experience and
relishility of both observers. I feel, however, much more informa-
tion could have been extracted from the original observers. For

inst. ce, what did they mean by '"lights appeared to be spherical

and 5. inches in diameter?'" They estimated the objects to be

0,000 feet high. Did they mean six inches at arm's length, etc?
Very obvious information bits have been repeatedly overlooked in
thes- cases. It i1s obviously too late to go back for this in-

forme ‘on in 1952 cases, etc., but in view of the continued interest
in thie UFO phenomenon in this and other countries, it behooves us

to c¢o -act the mistakes of the past in the investigation of the

trud vizzling cases of the present. The great handicap that
Proicct Blue Book works under arises not only from lack of staff

Dayton, but far more importantly, in the gross lack of support
& originating airbases. Also, what is meant by "two objects
] anproximately 100 yards apart?'" At 40,000 feet, this would
me » subtended angle of approximately one-half degree. Things
1ike thiig could have been checked out by an intelligent interro-
gat ‘un officer.

50 '? June 1952, Wichita, Kansas.

CH. The past evaluation, "probably balloon' has a low
probanilivy, even though a piball was reportedly launched 10
mintag earlier in that general area. There were two witnesses
and with the wind 25 miles per hour from the southwest it is
unlikely that a balloon could perform the maneuvers as reported.

It was stated that the object remained almost motionless for 10
to 15 seconds then moved southwest atia fast rate (against the
wiod! hereupon it stopped, made several maneuvers, reversed

ite fie!ld until it reached its original position, stopped and
directly east at an estimated speed of 400 miles per
hour, »t which time the object changed from globular to saucer-

ghoned,  Observers stated that the object was moving faster than

took off



Lt. Col, Hector Quintanilla 4 June 1968

. e ” A
Page 4

T33's that were flying in the immediate vicinity of the observers.
To have such apparent motion the piball balloon would have to be
very c'ose by, at which time it would have been recognized as such,
and aven then could hardly have flown directly against a surface
wind ¢f 25 miles per hour.

“roper interrogation by competent persons at the time might
have ~.ezared up the situation. As it is, the only logical evalua-
tion ‘s "unidentified".

6. ‘2 June 1952, Ft. Smith, Arkansas.

Loree with present evaluation, "unidentified", and classed
as Z% 7. Sighting can have a rational explanation if there were
extrencly high-flying jets in 1952. Observation took place near
sundoon at which time the jet might be brilliantly reflecting
sunlicht and the contrail likewise. It would appear odd that a
lieutcnant colonel and a major both observing with binoculars for

10 ro 15 minutes would not have identified a high-flying jet in
tha' " nterval of time. Were there very high flying jets in 19527
Theoo could have been better followup in this case also.

7 '3 June 1952, Middletown, Pennsylvania

¢ cive this single-witness case a Z3, C4. The witness had the
good scise to hold a penny out at arm's length to judge the size
ang «2 that it was slightly smaller than the penny. This means
- object was larger by about a factor of two, than the full

""ig could have been a balloon on its way down. No upward motion
wa ~taected only downward and horizontal. Although the man had

ex: :nce as a control tower operator, his statement that he has

R wledge of astrology' and that he thought it was an exploded
sta: s not rate him high in my book as a competent witness. I
be!? .. insufficient information would be a:better classification
than “nown in this case.

(9]

June 1952, Iowa.
do not have in my files.
9. 24/27 June 1952, Michigan,

do not have in my files.




Lt. Col. Hector Quintanilla 4 June 1906
Page 5

10. 25 June 1952, Japan/Korea area.

This is not a single report but a collection of 13 vacar reports
which occurred in 1951 and 1952. No adequate explanation s been
given by the radar expert for any of them and therefore I pr 5 as
far as any judgement as to their cause. This is one strici.. fox

the radar experts.

11. 22 July 1952, Maxwell, Texas.

Evaluation as possible meteor is not tenable if ok« as seen
to climb from 8,000 feet to 14,000 feet, then to hover, -0 drop
at an angle of 45 degrees, continue hovering, and fly soi
5,000 feet. It was reported by four air police and a stai: .. rgeant.
This is clearly a case which should have been followed up [ iher.
Proper classification: insufficient followup, or insufiic. in-
formation.

12. 22 July 1952, Uvalde, Texas.

This is an interesting case, with two witnesses. Chin?
witness was the weather observer for Trans-Texas Airlines wio
was thoroughly familiar with planes, weather balloons, ectc.

Object covered an arc of approximately 100 degrees in 45 seco s,
had no visible aerodynamic features, had a bright aftergio- ud
a gyrating movement. No sound. Object seemed to climb hi; .. or
every second and move from in front of a cumulus cloud to in back
of it, thus giving some estimate of distance. Object obsc ved in
broad daylight. It is too bad that this one was not much iore

thoroughly investigated since there were two adult witnesses and
one l4-year old witness. It must be carried as unknown. I have
rated it as Z4 C7.

13. 24 July 1952, Carson Sink, Nevada.

Sighting just three to four seconds in duration, too short a
time to make any definite observations. Witnesses were two lieutenant
colonels flying a B25 at 11,000 feet. 1In view of the fact "hat there

were two qualified witnesses, case must be carried as unidentified
(limited data).

14. 28 December 1953, Marysville, California.

A one-witness case. Even though observed by a fairly qualified
witness it is very strange that there were no other witnesses since
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it occurred at a small airport and the duration was one aupd cie-
half minutes. Followup should have been made to determiue wi:cther
there were other potential witnesses. Since it occurred 2L wid-
night on December 28, it is possible that there were no ol
witnesses available. Must be carried as unidentified, si

witness.

15. 12 August 1965, Ramona, California.

One witness, duration of sighting only 15 seconds. Wiliiess
was a 67 year old lady. Sighting occurred at 9p.m. day. igit
saving time in the middle of August, and thus the sky sihoilc
still have been reasonably bright. Witness said sighting ury
at night and sky very blue. Perhaps she thinks that anythi:
after 6 p.m. is night. Must be listed as unknown (meager <. .,
single witness, very short duration).

L
@
&

16. 26 February 1966, Bartlett, New Hampshire

I have in my files for 26 February 1966, Manchester, New
Hampshire. I do not seem to find a Bartlett, New Hampshire
case. See attached supplemental sheet A.

e LA duly 19§6, Centerville, Ohio.

Temporarily not in file. Will study this case when I visit
Dayton.

18. 9 February 1967, Odessa, Delaware.

Since by an admitted breakdown in communications the Dover
Air Force Base delayed some five months in investigating this case,
all I have is the NICAP report. Evaluation pending my getiing a
copy of the Air Force investigation of same. Based on NICAY
report, the sighting is obviously unidentified.

19. 12 February 1967, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

I have only the card on this case, but judging from ii ilere
seems to be a possibility that this one-witness case was caiiged
by low-flying birds reflecting light. The sighting lasted 4 to
10 seconds, and witness mentions a high-pitched chirping noise.

20, 1 April 1967, Wellington or Loco, Texas.

I had a great personal involvement in this case, much of it
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independent of official Project Blue Book business. The case was
very involved and I feel must be classified as psychological and

hoax unless other data turns up to change this, which I i.i:it is

unlikely.

In synopsis form: because of my interest in any purpo
photograph, I called Mr. Carroll Watts of Wellington, Texa and
had a long taped interview with him. He sounded simple ai
straightforward, in fact so simple that I feel a complicaten
contrived hoax would be beyond his capabilities. The piciuies
were sent up and examined by Mr. Fred Beckman and me. Thero |
nothing on the picture to suggest that it was not a hoax,
we did not spend too much time in any detailed analysis. “ii--e
were no reference marks, for instance, which made it impossil . e
to judge distances, etc., and the object photographed could very
well have been a small object at very close range.

7]

I had also taken the precaution of calling the sheriff in
Wellington and getting a rundown on Mr. Watts. The sheriff
described him as living, with his wife, in an isolated, flat
section of Texas, as a cotton farmer, and as a man that had no
knowledge of photography whatever. The sheriff volunteered the
information that - to make a long story short - the man was
not too bright, and from his standpoint alone a photographic
hoax seemed unlikely. He volunteered, however, that if a hoax
were involved, Mrs. Watts would be the more likely engineer of
such a hoax.

Shortly thereafter two reporters from Amarillo called.
Apparently the story had leaked and Watts had told them that he
would have no story for them until he had confirmation of the
pictures from me. This, of course, he never got. I told the
reporters how I felt, but that they might have a good story of
the perpetration of a hoax if they looked into it. This they did,
and following my suggestion, had a lie detector test adminisiored
to Mr. Watts. This he flunked and he was generally discrediiad
in the papers, as is well known. I then had a phone call iiom
a commercial artist from his ranch some distance from both
Amarillo and Wellington, to tell me that he had earlier become
interested in this case, and himself had hypnotised Mr. Watis
in order, as he put it, to get more information, and to see
whether the information given under hypnosis was the same as
given consciously by Mr. Watts. This unsolicited phone call
surprised me but I considered it just another one of the oddball
things in this oddball case.
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Shortly thereafter, I learned that Mr. Watts had st:
that the whole thing was a hoax, that he had been put up i
under hypnosis by this very artist-hypnotist who had calieca e
up some days earlier. The story then went something like this.
The hypnotist had appeared out of a clear sky (maybe I
shouldn't use that expression in this context!), had given Mr
Watts the set of pictures, one of which included the head of ocue
of the purported occupants of the craft), and under hypnosis had
given Mr. Watts the story he was to tell later. By this time,
I wanted nothing further to do with the case, but I wasn't off
the hook yet. One of the original reporters called up, quii=
incensed, and asked whether I couldn't get the Air Force i 1
prosecute this hypnotist for unethical practices, etc., io:
having made a dupe of Mr. Watts and subjected him to pub ic ;
ridicule. I told him that first of all the Air Force di« uoh
prosecute in such cases, and that furthermore in such lawsuiis
it is the injured party who brings suit and that I hardly felt
that the Air Force or I had been injured by the purported hypnotist's
actions.

This would seemingly have ended it, except that I e ~red
that the hypnotist when he had first called me, had mentioned
just in passing that he had done some work with the physics
department at the University of Colorado (no connection whatever
with the Condon Committee), and had mentioned a Dr. Rantz. Now
it so happens that Dr. Rantz took his Master's Degree with ine a
good many years ago at Ohio State University. I thought a pione
call to him might be in order. This I did and was surprised to
learn that the hypnotist (whose name I do not recall at the woment,
but the entire story is on tapes which I can have my secretairy transcribe
if needed) has a daughter that had worked for Dr. Rantz in his lab-
oratory for the past year or so, and that he himself had visited the
studio and home of the artist and only part-time hypnotist. He had
found him a thoroughly honorable and upstanding citizen. He could
not conceive that this man could have perpetrated such a hoax and
made such a dupe of Mr. Watts. In fact, he considered it improbable
in the extreme.

I relayed this information to the reporters, largely out of a
sense of duty, since they were rapidly losing interest in the case.
But the sequel to this was that Watts then changed his story once
again. He now stated that he had flunked the lie dectector tes: on
purpose, but on his way to take the lie detector test, his car had,
been accosted by two men who scuffed him up and warned him that if
he passed the lie detector test, he would never make it home aliwve.
I do not know whether it is possible to deliberately flunk a lie
detector test, but the fact remains that he did.
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The puzzling thing about the entire case is how Mr. Watts came into
possession of the rather remarkable color polaroid photographs. What

were the circumstances under which the photographs were taken, and
how were they contrived? Somebody went to a fair amount of !rouble,
but why? I questioned both the sheriff and asked the reporiecis to
find out also, whether Mr. Watts was ever known to have boucht photo-

graphic supplies in the local stores, and whether he knew an thing
about photography himself. The reply to this as far as could be
determined, was negative. If one had the time, this would make a
very interesting, but not terribly significant detective story. I
would suggest it as a psychology master's degree thesis!

It should be pointed out that the Watts sighting was i» o

means the only case reported in that area. There followed quite a
spate of reports, apparently all through the year, and even as late
as November 3, 1967, when a Mrs McKinney, made a typical «ince en-
counter, luminous body sighting. "It was big enough to «rive a car
in", Mrs. McKinney said, "it was shaped like a cigar - cne end was
round."

I believe there is a moral to be drawn from the Wellingion case.

Had the Altus Air Force Base reacted promptly and done a good investi=- |

gation on this case, very early in the game, and in particular, had

found out how Mr. Watts had come into possession of said pictures, a
lot of later trouble could have been saved. We still don't know how
the pictures came into being.

21. 2 April 1967, Shively, Keéntucky.

The evaluation '"possible aircraft' seems okay. The sighting
fits a pattern of the unusual, but we do not know how much the young
boys '"read into" what might have been a perfectly ordinary sighting.
They are familiar with UFO literature and could have given a highly
preferential interpretation to their sighting. The sighting was of
short duration and the telescopic sighting was 20 seconds or less,
hardly enough time té make a cold appraisal at a time of high excite-
ment. Proper investigation at the local level could have easily
determined how much of this was interpretation and how much was fact.

22. 3 April 1967, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
The evaluation "aircraft" on this is ludicrous, if any credence
whatever is given to the sanity and reliability of the observer. If
it was an aircraft, then it created in the mind of the observer an
entire fantasy, because as the observer stated, '"there is no object
I've eyer seen similar to this object I saw. Or could even compare
Lo dte - :
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Statement, included at Blue Book, to the effect that the "object
was not moving except when the witness would travel in the car', is
absolutely incorrect, if the witness is to be believed at all. Witness
stated that the object suddenly sped up and rushed away a2nd 'when it
was approaching me it had only vibrant red light that was visible',
With respect to the light, witness stated, '"there is nothing 1 know
of, or that I've ever seen with red lights that were as vihrant or
as brilliant".

Finally, witness became frightened because object appeared so
close directly over her car, and yet said there was no sound at all.
Unless one is willing to call this an absolute hallucination, and
that there was no physical outfit present whatever, the evsiiation
"aircraft" simply won't hold up.

This case is sufficiently interesting for me to interv - w the
witnesses, as there were two rather than one as stated. ‘Thoy were
independent and talked about it only after each had seen it separately.

I will make this personal investigation and report later.
23. 3 April 1967, Roseville, Michigan.

I would agree with the evaluation of possible birds, bui i
suppose to be fair we should also add, possible unidentified (data
insufficient, no followup). The card indicates one object, and
the report, however, clearly indicates that 10 to 12 lights were
observed flying in V formation. This actually strengthens the
"possible birds" evaluation.

24, 4 April 1967, Wheeling, W. Virginia.
This is not in my files.
25. 5 April 1967, Westminister, Colorado

Since the 164 was not returned the evaluation "insufficient data',
I suppose, is entirely correct, but the case itself is interesting x
in that there were 15 witnesses. Here is one case the Condon Committee
should have looked into, since it was right at their back door. They
should have looked into it particularly since there were 15 witnesses.
Also the object was visible for 15 minutes, and it was observed through
a telescope. Even at this late date this might be worth a call. As
a matter of fact, when I am in Boulder this July I will look into it
myself, but for the statistics, the evaluation "insufficient data"
certainly holds.
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26. El Cajon, California, 19 April 1967.

We have another blind alley case here. A tossup between ossible

aircraft and possible unidentified, but since there is no pescible
way of finding out, unless we could determine whether there =cre 7 or
8 jets in afterburner condition up there at that specific time, the
result must remain ambiguous. There were four witnesses, howcver,
and these lights were seen in a shallow V formation. No sound was

heard, and the principal witness, quite familiar with aircraft, was
certain that many aircraft would have been heard. This is a case

in which the "possible'" in the "possible aircraft'" should be retained
because all the evaluation can be is '"'possible aircraft'.

It might be of interest in my discussions with Dr. Peter Millman,
to whom the National Research Council of Canada has given the respons=-
ibility for handling Canadian UFOs, that he suggested to me while he

was down here recently discussing the general problem with m«¢, that

in this matter of statistics, it is indeed most unfair to vaie a
positive identification of aircraft, balloon, etc., with a probable,

or especially with a possible evaluation of that type. He said that {
he intends to use a designation, for instance aircraft =, . or c. -
Airéraft a would mean positive identification, no question whatever
that it was aircraft, but positive identification was not made, and
aircraft c, would mean that the description of the sighting is not

entirely at variance with evaluation aircraft, but that such an f
evaluation is very far from certain and that it could have been 1
conceivably several other things instead. He pointed out, as any

good statistician would, that one cannot and should not equate

aircraft or balloon a with aircraft or balloon c¢. They simply are

not in the same statistical universe. ‘

27. 22 April 1967, Tom's River, New Jersey.

The evaluation here should be changed from possible satellite
to insufficient and conflicting data. My own feeling on this case
is that it may have been a reflection since the quite short observa-
tion was made through a windshield. Judging from the many other in-
accuracies in the report, it is likely that the duration has been
grossly overestimated. Furthermore, four others in the car saw
nothing.

Now as to the inaccuracies: the moon rose that day about 4:30 p.m.,
with Mars very close to the east of the moon. However, at 6:30 in the
evening on that date, the sky would not yet be dark, the sun would
just be setting and Mars would not yet be visible. However, at that
time, the moon was in the southeastern part of the sky. The boys
indicated that they were traveling west, yet they say that the sun
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was in back of them. They say the object was moving from north to
south, yet their diagram shows the object moving from south to east.
The fact that the object had the same color as the moon, and seemed

to travel around the moon, leaves me to think that as they weore
traveling (60 miles per hour) they may have come to a turn 'n the
road, changing the angle of the windshield to the moon, ¢ ing a
traveling reflection to be seen. Obviously, I cannot pi~+- thisg,
but in view of the tremendous number of inconsistencies i o
report, the youth of the two observers, the fact that the ciher

four in the car did not see it, and the short duration of fue sight=
ing leads me to this conclusion. However, I think insuiiicient and

conflicting data would be best.
28. 25 April 1967, Port Chester, New York.
Not in my current file. Apparently misplaced. Wiil do in Dayton,

29. 26 April 1967, Preston, Iowa.

Even though this has five witnesses, the report confzinsg in-
sufficient information for a meaningful evaluation. Wenther data
is missing, and witnesses were adolescents. Case could be clngsified

as possible aircraft, or possible balloon, or possible unknown,

30. 29 June 1967, Scotts Plain, New Jersey.

Several attempts to get in touch with the original witnesses
have proved futile. The man, Damon Brown, truck driver, has not
telephone listed, and I received no response to letters senit to
him. He may be an itinerant and not traceable. His passenger, Mrs.
Shirley Winn, also was not traceable. No phone listed and letter
to address listed was returned.

Yet despite this, original report stated that there were many
corroborating witnesses. Apparently the Air Force interrogator
didn't locate any of these, or give any leads as to how they might

~be located.

The report has a strangeness of X4, but relatively low reliability.
Also there is an inconsistency. The report states that the object
appeared at one time about 100 feet from the observer and at another
time the object was circuling an aircraft. No time-motion sequence
established. I would recommend that in view of the fact that it was
impossible to get any additional information, the case be carried
as insufficient information, possible unknown. Yet the original
report was so bizarre and so suggestive of something strange that
there should have been immediate and comprehensive followup.
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3l 10 July 1967, Azalea, Mississippi.
See attached supplemental sheet B.
32. 11 July 1967, Macon, Georgia.

Temporarily misplaced. Check to see whether this has any relation
to the sighting the previous day in Azalea, Mississippi. ‘

33. 25 July 1967, Manchester, New Hampshire

The only Manchester, New Hampshire case I have is for a different
date.

34, 12 October 1967, Ocaloosa County, Florida.

Although this had four witnesses, the data are very poor. A
balloon is r uled out because of wind at all levels. Two objects,
one trailing the other, nighttime observation, went from tih= northern

to the southern horizon in three minutes. Anyone of three evaluations:
(1) insufficient data (2) probable aircraft (3) possible unknown.

35. 31 October 1967, Denver, Colorado.

Do not have in my files. Will do in Dayton.

/4% &

J. ALLEN HYNEK, Director
Lindheimer Astronomical Research Center
Northwestern University

JAH:1p

N
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16. 26 February 1966, Bartlett, New Hampshire.

Three witnesses. Has been evaluated as possible aircraft.
Even after a phone call to these people the case remains indeterminate.
Mr. and Mrs. Trecarten of Bartlett, New Hampshire, are farm people
who are not very articulate when it comes to description of things.
However, after two years after the original report, the main outlines
of the case remains the same. They say the usual thing in such cases,
"I never saw anything like this beford'and apparently they haven't
seen anything else like this since. There are a few inconsistencies.
In the original report they said that the moon was out and setting
in the west, and in the phone conversations they said there was no
moon. In fact, now they think it was cloudy, but outside of its
being dark they can't be sure.

I originally called because of the reported action of the dog.
However, this came to naught since they admitted that the dog had
behaved this way before and since. However, they said the dog's
actions were similar to those which occur when a dog hears one of
these high-pitched dog whistles inaudible to humans. Mr. Trecarten

said the he "figured dogs knew something we didn't'". He said the
light was very bright, something like a large yard light. ‘ihe
duration was about ten minutes, all told. He also stated tiat the

dog whined a lot before the sighting and that he had been uneasy
all evening. This, of course, proves nothing. At closest, Mr.
Trecarten thought it was about a quarter of a mile away, just at
the edge of his farm. Original sighting was made by Mrs. Trecarten
who woke Mr. Trecarten up and said, "There is a flying saucer in
the y ard." This sort of statement occurs quite frequently and
indicates how ready people in all walks of life seem to accept

the existence of flying saucers and indicates also that they are
not too startled when they apparently see onel

As far as evaluation is concerned, present evaluation as
"possible aircraft" is one possibility, along with possible un-
known. There are no airports within 50 miles according to Mr.
Trecarten and a very bright red light, white around the edges,
apparently grew brighter and then dimmer over a course of ten
minutes without appreciable cross, or tangential, motion hardly
fits the description of aircraft, and particularly at that time
of night at a place far from an airport. I would be much more
inclined to call this possible unknown rather than possible air-
craft. It could also be evaluated as insufficient information,
because even after my phone call, the actual number of information
bits still remains woefully meager.
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10 July 1967, %Lalea, Mississippi.

The proper evaluation in this case is "unidentified (one
witness).!" The Air Force interrogator should be complimented on
doing an excellent job of followup, but, despite this, littie else
could be learned. This case, however, brings to focus many of the
intangibles that come up in this business, and the case serves as
a very good example for discussion. We have here an ostensibly
stable, reliable person of good repute in the community, a golf
professional, and hence apparently stable enough and presentable
enought to deal amicably with people on a day to day basis. He
is driving along and for a few seconds has an experience. The
experience takes the form of what has now become a typical UFO
experience, except in this case even more so. It is a report that
could have come from almost any country and at any time of day or
night. This happened to be a daytime sighting and the report,
taken at face value, states simply that apropos of nothing at all
the witness's car suddenly coasted to a stop and the radio went
silent, and thus we have the familiar EMF effect. As it happened
in so many other cases, the witness gets out of the car in an
attempt to find out the cause of the trouble when he sights, almost
always at quite close range, a silently moving, and generally large
luminous object (luminous at night, dome-shaped disc, generally
"metallic color"). The witness had the familiar feeling that he
was about to dbserve an airplane crash, but is puzzled by the lack
- of noise (except in this case, a swishing noise). Characteristic
also is the fact that like so many others, he states, "it's flight

resembled nothing I have ever witnessed before." Others say the
:same thing in various forms: I have never seen anything like it

before. I can't compare it to any familiar object. I hope I
never see anything like it again.

This case has the additional evidence profided by 'animal
effects". 1In this case, witness reports that a herd of black angus
cattle panicked and ran away.

Likewise characteristic of this type of report, witness states
that when object disappeared, the radio came back on, and he was
able to start engine again. Another characteristic of these reports
is that no independent witnesses at other geographical locations were
found, even after a moderate investigation, and also characteristic
is the fact that local radars had picked up nothing.

If it were not for the car stoppage, and the animal effect, it
would seem logical to ascribe this to a hallucination on the part of
the single witness. Of course, we must remember that we have only the
witness's word for the fact that the car stopped and the animals
panicked. .




Lt. Col. Hector Quintanilla 4 June 1968
Supplemental Sheet B

We have another characteristic thing here: the lack of desire
for publicity. Witness specifically requested no publicity, and
that if no corroborative evidence was found, he wished to forget
the whole thing.

Also, characteristic of this type of sighting is the statement
that the object'"tilted upward, accelerated, and disappeared into
the clouds” - all in a matter of a few seconds. In our present
scientific framework, of course, this is utterly impossible. Our
technology knows of no way of accomplishing this soundlessly, or
even of accomplishing it. Therefore, we either hide behind the
word '"unidentified" or in some cases behind "possible aircraft',
or "psychological”. I would prefer the latter in most single~
witness cases simply as a way of pleading ignorance. We have to
face the fact that we do not know what causes this class of phe-
nomenon reported so widely from this and other countries the past
many years. When instances of this sort have several witnesses,
the tempting thing to do is to call it mass hallucination, but
this we recognize as simply another label for our own ignorance.

I would recommend that in a number of cases of this sort,
possibly even in this one, that the cooperation of the witnesses
be obtained and a series of interviews and tests conducted, entirely
for scientific purposes and without any fanfare whatever, to determine
whether such witnesses exhibit any psychological peculiarities. A
competent psychologist in the course of just a few interviews could
without doubt establish this fact. It would be far preferable to
take a few cases like this and work on them in depth, rather than
to pay superficial attention to hundreds of cases. The latter
procedure carries little or no scientific potential.

In summary, case should be carried as "unidentified (single
witness)" since we have no evidence that this person was mentally

P
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NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

BEVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201

DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY . LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

3 April 1968

FTD (TDETR)

RESEARCH AND AERIAL PHENOMENA DIVISION
WRIGHT PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE

OHIO 45433

ttn: TDPT (UFO)
Subj: Agenda for Proposed Visit April 18, 19, 20.
To: Major Hector Quintanille, Jr.

it In accordance with the discussions with Dr. Cacioppo I should like to
propose the following agenda for my forthcoming visit to Project Blue Book,
for which I hereby request official authorization.

2. Examination of current cases selected by Major Quintanilla as requiring
immediate attention.

3. Review for background purposes of all current cases received since my
last visit in December, 1967. '

L, Resexamination of the Port Moresby case and viewing of film copy, and
-of other co-relative cases suggested by their similarity to current cases.

Se Verbal report to Dr. Cacioppo, Major Quintenilla, and Mr. Sweeney on
my unofficial trip to Prague, Paris and London, and to report on informal
discussions with the United Nations Outer Space Affairs Committee on the
possibility of exchange of UFO-information with other countries.

6 Unofficial report on recent activities of Condon Committee.

Teor I have cleared my calendar to make available all of April 18 and 19
and as much of April 20 as may be required to finish the backlog of material
which has accumulated from my last visit.

A A

J. ALLEN HYNEK, Dixector
LINDHEIMER ASTRONCMICAL RESEARCH CENTER
NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

JAH:1p
ecs A. J. Cacloppo, J. J. SwWweeney
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30 April 1968 °

FID (TDETR)

Research and Aerial Phenomena Division
Wright Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio 45433

Attn: TDPT (UFO)

Subj: Dayton Visit

TO: Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr.

i May turns out to be a very crowded month, but I very much want

to come to Dayton as I definitely feel that there is work in all

bf‘

Dr. Cacioppo's three categories to make a visit productive. I pl

an

to be in Dayton on Thursday, May 16, and until noon on Friday, the

17th. It so happens that I have a speaking engagement at Carleto

n

Coldege on the evening of the 17th which means I will have to leave

Dgyton at noon on Friday« This engagement was made quite sometim
ago and I feel obligated to honot it.

e

I feel that a full day and a half should suffice, and indeed,

it must, because with my classes this turns out to be the only
available time I have during the month. .

2 Sometime during my visit I should like to discuss with all
parfies concerned; Dr. Cacioppo, Major Quintanilla, and Mr.
Sweeney, the implications of the Fiuller article in LOOK. Perhaps
we could set up a meeting sometlme on the 16th if agreeable to al

_J. ALLEN HYNEK, D rector
Llndhelmer Astronomical Research Center
Northwestern University

JAH:1p
‘ce: A, J. Cacioppo, #
John J. Sweeney

1.
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6 May 1968

FTD (TDETR
Reseércg a%d Aerial Phenomena Division

Wright Patterson Air Force Base

Ohio 45433

Attn: TDPT (UFO)

Subj: Recommendation for Action to Project Blue Book

Toi Major Hector Quintanilla, Jr. :
Reference: Priorities assigned by Dr. Cacioppo to Project Blue Book)s

Scientific Consultant

I. Investigation of current cases deemed of significance by Project
Blue Book's Director.

T, Study of correlative cases, deemed of significance by Project
' Director and/or by Scientific Consultant.

III. Initiation of a series of technical reports from Project Blue
; Book concerned with specific investigative efforts.

" With reference to Priority II, it is recommended that the catalogue
of reports which have been submitted to Blue Book and its predecessor
projects, and their evaluation, be completed. This requires only that
the year 1949 be included, since all other years up to 1967 are presently
in the catalogue. This relatively minor step should be taken immediately
to make the whole catalogue available for statistical and other studies,
and for quick reference. It is requested that a copy of the catalogue
pages referring to the year 1949 be made available to the Scientific
Consultant.

With reference to Priority III, it is recommended that

a. A separate file be kept of all UFO reports that have remained
in the Unidentified category for a period of a year or more,

ol
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and that the Scientific Consultant be asked to prepare a
report on the general nature of these reports, pointing

out any patterns or similarities that such reports may
reveal., This recommendation is made looking toward both
the assessment of such cases for their possible potential
scientific value, and secondly, in anticipation of requests
for such lists which may arise from political quarters.

A study be made of all cases in the UFO report catalogue
which involve definite animal reactions. The disturbance
of animals under such circumstances may provide a vital
lead in the study of the UFO phenomenon since animal re-
action is presumably not subject to the same interpretative
aberrations and hallucinatory effects which plague human
reactions to unexplained sightings in the sky and near the
ground. Secondly, it is recommended that the Scientific
Consultant, working with Project Blue Book's personnel,
prepare a briefing on this category of "animal cases"
noting, if such existg, similarities in patterns of animal
behavior under such circumstances.

J. ALLEN HYNEK, Director
Lindheimer Astronomical Research Center
Northwestern University

JAH: 1p

ec: - A. J. -Cacioppo
J. J. Sweeney
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Lt Col Quintanilla/70916/ubs/27 Jun 68
UFC Observation, 4 Februery 1968, Redlands, California

Pr. J. Allen mk

Reference your telsphone conversation of 2% June 1968 with 26 It
Carson Marano, this office. 45 requested, & copy of the & Februsry
1968 sighting at Redlands, Californis, is forvarded for your infore
antion. .

HECTOR GQUINTARILLA, Jr, it Colenel, UBAP 1 Ateh 4 - S
Chief, Aerial Phenomens OF(ice Ly of case, & Pob 65

hercspace Technelogles Division
Production Directorste

FTD (TD- ET/UFO )
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AFB, OHIO 45433 POSTAGE AND FEES PAID

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Dr. J. Allen Hynek
Dearborn Observatory
Northwestern University
Evanston, Illinois 60201

"F TD b .ru%mc‘l ~383 Thies ferm supersedes ATIC Ferm !lr: 383, dated Dec 60, which is ebselete.




NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
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DEPARTMENT OF ASTRONOMY LINDHEIMER ASTRONOMICAL RESEARCH CENTER

10 July 1968

Dr A: J. Caeioppo

Department of the Air Force

Headquarters Foreign Technology Division (AFSC)
Wright-Patterson AFB , Ohio 45433

Dear Dr. Cacioppo:

I have signed my consultantship contract for the coming year and look forward

to my continued work with Project Blue Book. It may not be an entirely

pleasant year, however, inasmuch as I anticipate some possible rather rough

going. The coming year may well be a critical one in the history of the UFO
phenomenon; there are many warning signs on the horizon and I would be remiss

in my role as advisor to Project Blue Book not to call to your attention
.particularly, since you hold the major scientific responsibility in these matters,
what I consider are some very strong storm warnings. In my travels around the
country, in my talks to various groups, and particularly in my discussions with
manner in which the UFO Rroblem has been handled particularly by the_ A1r

Force, and this 1§~Ratt;culﬁxlyﬂdlstutb1ng when thls comes from fellow sc1ent15ts,
_Whereas a few years .ago none of my colleagues- would do more than ‘condescendingly ™
smile when the subject of UFOs.was brought up,.now I have found on many occasions
a willingness on the part of these same people to discuss the matter seriously.
_The feeling among these people seems to be generally that we can no longer

since it continues to come in from many sources and. many countrles I w1sh to
remind you that Project Blue Book today gets a widow's share of the "UFO wealth"
available to any serious investigator I myself receive many letters, some of
which ask me not to transmit the information to the Air Force, for fear of
ridicule. In a sense, the Air Force has cut off its own source Tof supply of

raw data. ; r

The Air Force has never come off well from a public relations standpoint in

this matter; it was possible to shrug aside criticism as long as the Air

Force critics were lay citzens, but I now warn you that an increasing number
of scientifically trained peﬁple, and_people in positions of. political responsi-

Blue Book and as Sc1ent1f1c Consultant to PrOJect Blue Book more of my
scientific colleagles _are “furning .to me. to ask _what my oplnlon really is and
what the “{nside workings of Project Blue Book are really like. Whereas I
would not speak of such matters to the general publlc, I, have a real scientific
responsibility to call the shots as I see them to my sc1ent1f1c _colleagues,

as I am sure you would agree is good profess1onal procedure.
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I must tell them that Project Blue Book is_not,..and has. never been, a scientific

project in the sense that sufficient funds.and.staff were available .for.adequate
"immediate capability' and '"Quick reaction_capabilities'" for field study and
laboratory study, of UFO reports. I must point out that at best, Project Blue
Book has been a holding effort, exhibiting virtually no far-reaching scientific
curiosity-about-the-global-UFO phenomenon. My role as scientific consultant
has been the subject of some question directed at me. I am obliged to tell

my colleagues that as scientific consultant I am not responsible for policy,
methods, and ways and means. I must point out that I have acted only as a
consultant and not as a policy=-setter. My own curiosity about the UFO phenomenon f
has kept me associated with the project as an astronomical consultant, even
though I have frequently had to shoulder the blame for unwarranted astronomical
evaluations of cases made either in Washington or in Dayton. I have been
sufficiently interested in the possible scientific implications of the UFO
phenomenon on a global basis to accept my very secondary role in Project Blue
Book. Furthermore, the longer I stayed with the project the more reluctant

I was, and still am, to destroy the continuity I have had with the work for /
the past 20 years. I hope some day to document for posterity this era, and/

" it would be purblind to me to terminate this continuity. I am, willy-nilly,

in a truly unique position as regards to this problem, having been associated
with it when present project officers were hardly aware that the UFO problem
or Project Blue Book existed.

We do not know as yet what the Condon report will say, but whatever its
findings, it is likely that new and very probably adverse attention will be
focused on Project Blue Book. It is likely that the Condon report will add

to the growing ground-swell of dissatisfaction rather than ameliorate it as

many fervently hoped it would do. The question will be asked again and

again, but this time by people of higher caliber, ''regardless of what is at

the bottom of all this UFO business, how is it that the Air Force has discharged
its responsibility so poorly? How is it, that if the problem is a scientific
one, the Air Force scrupulously avoids many contacts with reports not made
through official channels?" This would be akin to my saying that I will not
accept any astronomical observations unless they are made only at our national
observatory. And, again, they may ask "How is it that there has been no
adequate follow-up of unidentified cases?" The Pentagon handout states that

no UFO reports contain anything that is not explainable by present day science.
How can this statement have scientific credence as long as there are unidentified
cases? One may well say that there was no opportunity to follow up and properly
investigate an unidentified case, but why not, if the Air Force has been given
this responsibility? As definitely stated in AR200-2, one of the objectives

or Project Blue Book is to see whether there is anything of scientific value

in the UFO reports, and how can this be done unless adequate study is given

to the particularly puzzling cases? Why, for instance, is not one unidentified
report carefully compared with others, and from sources other than the Air Force
itself?

Some time ago the then chief scientist at the Pentagon, Dr. Bob Lowey, asked
me how much longer we were 'going to look at this suff'". I answered, '"what

=%
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do you mean, how much longer we haven't really looked at it yet!'" Years

ago I recommended that the Air Force UFO data be put in machine-readable
form. This was summarily rejected. My recommendation that far better

field investigations be made by providing for "immediate reaction capability"
was praised but not acted upon. Now when I ask that the animal reaction cases,
for instance, be collected and intercompared, I am told that this takes a
great many man hours to accomplish. T am not impressed with that statement;
had our data been routinely put into machine-readable form, it would take

but a few dozen milliseconds to isolate animal cases, and few more milliseconds
to print out their geographical, diurnal and seasonal distribution, the
correlation with specific sounds, colors, durations, weather conditions, and
numbers of witnesses, for example. Such capabilities exist. We are doing

it daily in astronomy, and in medicine, and in the business world. Why in
Project Blue Book must we employ an archaic 1880 filing system, a mere
collection of reports, letters, and odd size papers? For any subject which
has commanded as much national and international attention as the UFO problem
has, it seems incredible that our responsibility has not been discharged

in far more exemplary manner. On the contrary, when I went to see the chief
scientist just before Bob Lowey (Winston Markey) and asked him about the
possibility of pursuing a few important cases furthe or perhaps enlisting
some trained intelligence officers, he told me later that he had taken my
request ''to very high levels'" and was told to tell me 'myt to pursue the
matter further'". What sort of an answer is that for a scdentist?

Other .governments and other national organizations have looked to Blue Book
for guidance and leadership. They are under the impression thaX Blue Book
is a scientific undertaking and I was told at the British Air Mindgtry

(and I've learned that the feeling is identical in the French Air MinYistry)
that since the United States Air Force is looking into the matter, there is
little need for them to do it also.

Much does depend on the content and wording of the Condon Report. But in

any event we may be in for some stormy weather this coming year for the manner
in which project Blue Book has been handled, irrespective of the cause of

UFOs. There are two separate issues: the cause of UFO reports, and the

manner in which the problem is handled. Regardless of the first, we have a
responsibility in the second. The fact is, that as long as we have unidentified
cases (and we do have despite the egregiously poor statistical techniques
employed by Project Blue Book, which any statistician would tell us we should
increase the number of unidentifieds, since, ''possible balloon'" or ''possible
aircraft' at the year and become 'balloon' or "aircraft'. To be fair, one
should also have a classification of "possible unidentified". The fact is that
as long as we have unidentifieds, we do not know their cause, by definition!
Classification "unidentified" should not be considered a terminal classification =
it should be considered a challenge to our scientific curiosity and an open '
invitation to intense inquiry.
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I trust that we can have the opportunity of discussing these matters further
personally Nonethe less, despite the above, I do look forward with working
with Project Blue Book for another year.

Sincerely yours,

Ol e Yol

4! /
53, Allen Hynek
Director

JAH: ar

cc: Mr. John J. Sweeney
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